Bruce A Smith

Direct: 315.477.6291
Direct Fax: 315.425.3691
Email: bsmith@ccblaw.com

LAW

May 2, 2018

Shawna M. Papale, Executive Director

Oneida County Industrial Development Agency
584 Phoenix Drive

Rome, New York 13441

Re: Application for Financial Assistance by Griffiss EC, L.LL.C d/b/a Griffiss Surgery Center

Dear Ms. Papale:

I represent Griffiss EC, LLC d/b/a Griffiss Surgery Center (“Griffiss Surgery Center”). We
request that Griffiss Surgery Center's Application for Financial Assistance be amended to provide that the
amount of the mortgage is $1,448,700 and further request the value of the mortgage recording tax
authorized be increased from $8,415.23 to $10,865.25.

Please let me know if you need anything further. Thank you.
Very truly yours,

COHEN COMPAGNI BEC APPLER & KNOLL, PLLC

ce: Patrick Costello, M.D.
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